






 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  1    September 12, 2023 

  
MINUTES OF MENDOTA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 

Regular Meeting    September 12, 2023 
 
Meeting called to order by Mayor Martinez at 6:00 PM.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Council Members Present: Mayor Victor Martinez, Mayor Pro Tem Libertad 

“Liberty” Lopez, Council Members Jose Alonso, 
Joseph Riofrio, and Oscar Rosales 

 
Council Members Absent:   None 
 
Flag salute led by Council Member Oscar Rosales  
 
Invocation led by Police Chaplain Robert Salinas 
 
A moment of silence was held in honor of Mendota resident Arturo Carabez Ochoa 
who recently passed away and in honor of the victims of the September 11, 2001 
attacks.  
 
FINALIZE THE AGENDA 
 
1. Adjustments to Agenda. 
 
2. Adoption of final Agenda. 
  
A motion was made by Council Member Riofrio to adopt the agenda, seconded by Council 
Member Rosales; unanimously approved (5 ayes).  
 
CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 
 
Albert Escobedo commented on his experience working with Deputy City Clerk Pizano.  
 
Kevin Romero provided an update on local youth sports.  
 

 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  2    September 12, 2023 

Discussion was held on the update provided by Mr. Romero.  
 
Karina Beltran provided an update on her “Granja for Favian” project, including the vision 
and goals of the project; commented on the benefits the project will provide to the City and 
inquired about the possibility of the City assisting her in acquiring a location for the project.  
 
Discussion was held on the comments made by Ms. Beltran, including possible locations 
in the City for the “Granja for Favian” project.   
 
Ofelia Ochoa thanked the City Council for their willingness to assist with the “Granja for 
Favian” project and commented in favor of having the project located in the City.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING 
 
1. Minutes of the regular City Council meeting of August 22, 2023. 

 
2. Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances introduced 

and/or adopted under this agenda. 

A motion was made by Council Member Rosales to approve items 1 and 2, seconded by 
Council Member Riofrio; unanimously approved (5 ayes).  

CONSENT CALENDAR  
Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion and one vote.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent 
Calendar and will be considered separately.  
 
1. AUGUST 16, 2023 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2023 

WARRANT LIST CHECK NOS. 53710 THROUGH 53786 
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVAL = $759,806.90 

 
2. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 23-66, approving the job description and 

salary schedule for the Deputy City Clerk/Recreation Coordinator. 
 
A motion was made by Council Member Rosales to approve items 1 and 2, seconded by 
Council Member Alonso; unanimously approved (5 ayes).  
 
BUSINESS 
 
1. Discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 23-67, authorizing the formation of 

a City Council Ad Hoc Subcommittee to discuss and consider the Mendota Airport 
Land Plan. 

 
Mayor Martinez introduced the item and City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia provided the report. 
 
Discussion was held on the report provided by City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia, including which 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  3    September 12, 2023 

Council Members were interested in joining the Ad Hoc Subcommittee.  
 
Mayor Martinez opened the public comment period.  
 
Council Member Rosales left the council chambers at 6:25 p.m. and returned within the 
same minute.  
 
Sergio Valdez inquired into the possibility of community members forming part of the Ad 
Hoc Committee.  
 
Discussion was held on the inquiry made by Mr. Valdez, including having outreach 
meetings to receive input from the community.  
 
Mayor Martinez closed the public comment period.  
 
A motion was made by Council Member Riofrio to appoint Mayor Martinez and Council 
Member Rosales as regular members and Council Member Alonso as an alternate member 
of the Ad Hoc Subcommittee and adopt Resolution No. 23-67, seconded by Council 
Member Rosales; unanimously approved (5 ayes).  
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
1. Public hearing and proposed adoption of Ordinance No. 23-03, amending Title 5 of 

the Mendota Municipal Code related to the regulation of mobile vending operations. 
 
Mayor Martinez introduced the item and Assistant City Attorney Castro provided the report.  
 
Discussion was held on the report provided by Assistant City Attorney Castro; compliance 
measures set under Ordinance No. 23-03 (the “Ordinance”); enforcing the commissary 
requirements for mobile food vendors; the City’s inability to restrict the number of mobile 
food vendors due to state laws; the hours of operation for mobile food vendors; whether 
mobile food vendors are allowed to have tables and chairs permanently set up at their 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  4    September 12, 2023 

business locations and on whether mobile food vendors are permitted to have electrical 
connections to permanent buildings.  
 
Mayor Martinez opened the public hearing at 6:38 p.m. 
 
Sergio Valdez inquired into whether sidewalk vendors are permitted to have shade 
structures and commented on enforcement measures set under the Ordinance.  
 
Discussion was held on comments made by Mr. Valdez.   
 
Mayor Martinez closed the public hearing at 6:41 p.m.  
 
A motion was made by Council Member Rosales to waive the second reading and adopt 
Ordinance No. 23-03, seconded by Council Member Alonso; unanimously approved (5 
ayes). 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. City Engineer 

a) Update 
 
City Engineer Osborn provided an update on ongoing City projects, including the Mendota 
Stormwater Improvement Project and commented on the possibility of giving local 
engineering students a tour of the Mendota Stormwater Improvement Project.  
 
Discussion was held on the update provided by City Engineer Osborn; the need to improve 
lighting throughout the City; the need to paint roads that undergo repair projects; the 
Citywide Railroad Crossing Improvements; the need to install sidewalks on 10th street, 
including the possibility of making them accessible; tree roots damaging sidewalks 
throughout the City; the need to clean the canal located along State Highway 180; and on 
the status of the Derrick and Oller Roundabout Project. 
 
2. City Attorney 
 
Assistant City Attorney Castro provided an update on ongoing tasks and projects. 
 
3. City Manager 
 
City Manager Gonzalez provided an update on the Finance Director position and the need 
to continue to work together and do what is best for the City.  
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. Council Member(s) 
 
Council Member Alonso commented on National Suicide Prevention Week.  



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  5    September 12, 2023 

Mayor Pro Tem Lopez stated she is excited for the “Granja de Favian” project and thanked 
staff for their work. 
 
Council Member Riofrio thanked staff for their work; thanked the Mendota Police 
Department for their work; and thanked those who attended the meeting.  
 
Council Member Rosales thanked staff for their work; thanked those who attended the 
meeting; provided an update on brand new school buses that were purchased for the 
Golden Plains School District through a grant he was able to secure; thanked Council 
Member Alonso and former Mayor Rolando Castro for their work with the Inclusive 
Playground at Rojas-Pierce Park; and inquired on the possibility of installing cameras at 
Rojas-Pierce Park to monitor community members using the inclusive playground before it 
is complete.  
 
2. Mayor 
 
Mayor Martinez thanked those who attended the meeting; thanked the City Council for their 
work; provided an update on his work with the Fresno Council of Governments and the 
Fresno County Transportation Authority; commented on ongoing road repair projects; and 
discussed potential uses for the William Robert Johnston Municipal Airport.   
 
Discussion was held on the update provided by Mayor Martinez, including a positive news 
article published by the Fresno Bee on the City.  
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
 Ongoing litigation pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code 

section 54956.9 (one case).  
 Case unspecified to avoid jeopardizing service of process.  
 
2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of 

Government Code section 54956.9 (two potential cases).  
 
At 7:00 p.m. the City Council moved into closed session.  
 
At 7:31 p.m. the City Council reconvened in open session and Assistant City Attorney 
Castro stated that in regard to items 1 and 2 of the closed session there were no reportable 
actions. 
 
BUSINESS (CONTINUED) 
 
2. Council discussion and consideration of the proposal received in response to the 

Request for Proposals for the Purchase and Potential Development of City Real 
Property. 

 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  6    September 12, 2023 

Mayor Martinez introduced the item and City Manager Gonzalez provided the report.  
 
Discussion was held on the report provided by City Manager Gonzalez.  
 
A motion was made by Mayor Martinez to move forward with the Purchase and Potential 
Development of City Real Property with the proposal submitted by Mr. Joel Lozano, 
seconded by Council Member Riofrio; unanimously approved (5 ayes).  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no more business to be brought before the Council, a motion for adjournment was 
made at 7:33 p.m. by Council Member Rosales, seconded by Council Member Riofrio; 
unanimously approved (5 ayes).  
 
_______________________________   
Victor Martinez, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
  
_______________________________ 
Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
  



CITY OF MENDOTA

CASH DISBURSEMENTS

09/07/23 - 09/19/23

CK# 053787 - 053768

Check Date Check Number Check Amount Vendor Name Department Description

September 7, 2023 53787 2,935.00$                     CIVICPLUS, LLC GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

(1)CODEHOSTING, (1) FULL-SERVICE SUBSCRIPTION

September 7, 2023 53788 127.50$                        COLONIAL LIFE GENERAL 

LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM AUGUST 2023

September 7, 2023 53789 46,072.97$                   NATIONAL AUTO FLEET GROUP GENERAL 

2023 DODGE DURANGO 4X4 VIN# 1C4RDJFG9PC605097 (PD)

September 7, 2023 53790 6,349.40$                     BANKCARD CENTER GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

MENDOTA FOOD CENTER, AMAZON, LITTLE CAESERS, ADOBE, DOLLAR 

TREE, EVENTSURE, NATIONAL PENS CO. 

September 7, 2023 53791 669.00$                        HOME DEPOT CREDIT CARD GENERAL, WATER

LATE FEE REVERSAL 07/17/23, (1)SHADE FABRIC ROLL, (1)MKE M18 

XC5.OP,(1)MKE M18 HACKZALL, (20)2X4- 8FT GC BROWN

September 7, 2023 53792 45.41$                          SANG SANG LE WATER

MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR LE 0003

September 7, 2023 53793 71.41$                          CHARISSA WALLACE WATER

MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR WAL0001

September 13, 2023 53794 170,662.00$                 CITY OF MENDOTA PAYROLL GENERAL 

PAYROLL TRANSFER FOR 08/28/2023 - 09/10/2023

September 15, 2023 53795 300.11$                        ADT SECURITY SERVICES GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

SECURITY SERVICE FOR DMV,CH 09/13/2023 -10/12/2023

September 15, 2023 53796 215.00$                        JOSE ALONSO GENERAL 

PER DIEM FOR LEAGUE OF CA CITIES ANNUAL CONFERENCE

September 15, 2023 53797 8,192.36$                     AMERITAS GROUP GENERAL

VISION  AND DENTAL INSURANCE FOR OCTOBER 2023

September 15, 2023 53798 1,007.10$                     AT&T MOBILITY GENERAL

POLICE DEPARTMENT CELL SERV 07/12/2023 - 08/11/2023

September 15, 2023 53799 31.00$                          AUTOZONE, INC. GENERAL 

(1) ARMOR ALL TIRE FOAM (PD),(1) COUPLER TRAILER MASTERLOCK 

LATCH LOCK (PD)

September 15, 2023 53800 532,077.90$                 AVISON CONSTRUCTION, INC. SEWER

STORMWATER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PAYMENT#1 AUGUST 2023

September 15, 2023 53801 2,274.30$                     BADGER METER WATER

BEACON SERVICES FOR AUGUST 2023

September 15, 2023 53802 500.00$                        BAR PSYCHOLOGICAL GROUP GENERAL

OIS FFDE (PD)

September 15, 2023 53803 195.29$                        BEATWEAR, INC. GENERAL

SAFARILAND LEVEL 3 HOLSTERS FOR GEN 4 GLOCK (PD)

September 15, 2023 53804 1,841.00$                     BSK ASSOCIATES WATE, SEWER

GENERAL EDT MONTHLY 8/01/2023, GENRAL EDT WEEKLY 

TREATMENT&DISTRIBUTION 08/15/23

September 15, 2023 53805 603.48$                        CALIFORNIA BUSINESS MACHINES GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

COPIER CONTRACT SERV: BASE SEPTEMBER, USAGE AUGUST 2023

September 15, 2023 53806 761.00$                        CENTRAL VALLEY TOXOLOGY GENERAL

(3) ETHYL ALCOHOL,(3) DRUG SCRN- (PD) CASE#23-1794, CASE#:23-1797, 

CASE#:23-1765

September 15, 2023 53807 371.34$                        CHEMSEARCH SEWER

(1) CHERRY FLOW 5GL AUGUST 2023

September 15, 2023 53808 764.42$                        CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

FIRST AID SUPPLIES PD,CH,PW,WTP,WWTP 07/2023

September 15, 2023 53809 507.69$                        CIVICPLUS, LLC GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

(25) MUNICODE PAGES, (1) MUNICODE ELECTRONIC MEDIA

September 15, 2023 53810 2,011.20$                     COMCAST GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

CITYWIDE XFINITY PHONE&INTERNET 09/06/2023-10/05/2023

September 15, 2023 53811 173.89$                        CORELOGIC INFORMATION GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

REALQUEST SERVICE FOR AUGUST 2023

September 15, 2023 53812 175.00$                        CORBIN WILLITS SY'S INC. GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

HELPED WITH LATE NOTICES AND ADJUST.FOR BACKFLOWS

September 15, 2023 53813 1,065.17$                     CROWN SERVICES CO. GENERAL,SEWER

TOILET 2XWK &SINK W/RENT-ROJAS-PIERCE PARK, WWTP, POOL PARK, 

LOZANO PARK, 3699 BASS AVE 

September 15, 2023 53814 200.00$                        DATA TICKET, INC. GENERAL

DAILY CITATIONS,DAILY NOTICES FOR JULY 2023 (PD)

September 15, 2023 53815 373.00$                        DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE GENERAL

(8) FINGERPRINT APPS, (3) CHILD ABUSE INDEX (PD)

September 15, 2023 53816 12,123.56$                   

EMPLOYER DRIVEN INSURANCE 

SERVICE GENERAL 

BILLING SUMMARY FOR OCTOBER 2023, CLAIMS PAID FOR AUGUST 2023



CITY OF MENDOTA

CASH DISBURSEMENTS

09/07/23 - 09/19/23

CK# 053787 - 053768

September 15, 2023 53817 176.61$                        EINERSON'S PREPRESS GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

(2) 500 BUSINESS CARDS 16PT MATTE- C.CABRERA, J.ALONSO

September 15, 2023 53818 681.81$                        EMPLOYEE RELATIONS GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

(05) CRIMINAL COURT/ACCESS FEES (PUBLIC WORKS)

September 15, 2023 53819 1,540.00$                     ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH GENERAL

ARCGIS ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION- 10/13/2023-10/12/2024

September 15, 2023 53820 1,059.48$                     EXCEL SIGN CO. GENERAL

(2) VEHICLE GRAPHICS&INSTAL-UNITS M96 & M97 (PD)

September 15, 2023 53821 29,945.07$                   FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF GENERAL,WATER 

DISPATCH SERVICE FOR AUGUST,OCTOBER 2023 , RMS JMS SERVICE 

FOR JUNE (PD)

September 15, 2023 53822 560.00$                        FRESNO MOBILE RADIO INC. GENERAL 

(40) POLICE DEPARTMENT RADIOS FOR AUGUST 2023

September 15, 2023 53823 215.00$                        GONZALEZ, CRISTIAN GENERAL

PER DIEM FOR LEAUGE OF CA CITIES ANNUAL CONFERENCE

September 15, 2023 53824 7,500.00$                     GONZALEZ TOWING & TRANSPORT

GENERAL,WATER,SEWER, 

STREETS 

LABOR REPAIR FOR CATERPILLAR 14G MOTOR GRADER

September 15, 2023 53825 453.14$                        GRAINGER INC. GENERAL, SEWER

(1) SOLENOID VALVE COIL, 120VAC, 60/50 HZ, (1) PORTABLE EVAP. 

COOLER,W/CREDIT #9809928428

September 15, 2023 53826 42,757.65$                   GUTHRIE PETROLEUM INC

GENERAL,WATER,SEWER, 

STREETS 

(3657) BLK DIESEL FUEL NO.2, (4720)BLK UNLEADED GASOLINE, 

(10)CHEV.TRACTOR HYD FL

September 15, 2023 53827 159.75$                        HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS

GENERAL,WATER,SEWER, 

STREETS 

(2) CEVIS TRAILER PIN MOUNT, (1) 3500LB DROP LEG TRLR

September 15, 2023 53828 325.00$                        INSYARATH, KHAMPHOU GENERAL

POLICE STATISTICS FOR AUGUST 2023

September 15, 2023 53829 550.68$                        SIMPLOT GROWER SOLUTIONS WATER, SEWER

(15) GAL ROUNDUP POWERMAX 3

September 15, 2023 53830 180.00$                        KERWEST NEWSPAPER GENERAL 

(5) SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE 23-02,PROOF OF PUBLICATION

September 15, 2023 53831 306.49$                        LEAF GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

(2) KYROCERA CPOER SYSTEMS AUGUST 2023

September 15, 2023 53832 431.39$                        M.C REPAIRS FULL DIAGNOSTIC GENERAL 

2015 FORD POLICE INTER:WATER PUMP DRIVE BELT, 2016 FORD FUSION- 

OIL CHANGE,BROKEN WIRES FIXED (PD)

September 15, 2023 53833 50.00$                          MARIA MACIEL GENERAL 

PAID PARKING TICKET TWICE, WASNT PUT INTO DATA TICKET

September 15, 2023 53834 109.86$                        DAVID MALDONADO GENERAL

PAYROLL #18 REPLACEMENT FOR Z07990

September 15, 2023 53835 215.00$                        VICTOR MARTINEZ GENERAL

PER DIEM FOR LEAGUE OF CA CITIES ANNUAL CONFERENCE

September 15, 2023 53836 1,191.18$                     MENDOTA 1 SMOG GENERAL, STREETS

2015 FORD-POLICE INTERCEPTOR:CHECK CAR FOR VIBRATING (PD), 2008 

FORD: CHECK FOR COOLANT LEAK

September 15, 2023 53837 121.24$                        METRO UNIFORM GENERAL

(2) WM'S CS POLO - FRONT STAFF

September 15, 2023 53838 94,397.31$                   MID VALLEY DISPOSAL, INC SEWER 

SANITATION CONTRACT SERVICES FOR JULY 2023

September 15, 2023 53839 3,000.00$                     NETXPERTS LLC GENERAL,WATER, SEWER

MONTHLY MANAGED SERVICE CONTRACT MARCH, MAY, SEPTEMBER 

2023

September 15, 2023 53840 1,822.50$                     NEXUS ADMINISTRATORS, INC. GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

2022 ANNUAL RETIREMENT PLAN PARTICIPATION CHARGE, RETIREMENT 

PLAN(S) DOCUMENT AMENDMENTS

September 15, 2023 53841 2,721.31$                     NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL WATER

(800) SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 12.5% MILL A

September 15, 2023 53842 950.00$                        OUTFRONT MEDIA INC. REFUSE 

POSTER PRODUCTION- ILLEGAL DUMPING & SB1383, ILLEGAL DUMPING & 

SB1383 BILLBOARD- OLLER ST

September 15, 2023 53843 3,521.78$                     PLATT ELETRIC SUPPLY STREETS 

(6) LFU KLK030 600V, (9) BUS KTK-30 - FUSES, (3)LMK LAS45S-T4 4K 

ADJ.LUMEN, (18) IMT LED4536SC SPECIFIC GRADER

September 15, 2023 53844 64,217.08$                   PROVOST & PRITCHARD WATER, STREETS, SEWER 

PROF SERV:WELL # 10 & EXTENSION OF WTR TRANS.MAIN JULY 2023, 

PROF SEV: MENDOTA JR HIGH SRTS JULY 2023

September 15, 2023 53845 1,245.52$                     PURL'S SHEETMETAL & AIR GENERAL

DIAGONSTIC DUCTLESS CONDENSER FAN MOTOR- CITY HALL

September 15, 2023 53846 138.11$                        R.G. EQUIPMENT COMPANY GENERAL

(3)TRIMMER LINE .095 MD SPOOL BLACK VORTEX

September 15, 2023 53847 2,013.08$                     RAMON'S TIRE & AUTO

GENERAL, WATER, SEWER 

STREETS

EXPLORER M82:TIRE REPAIR PATCH (PD), BACKHOE 310 SG#11: 

TRACTOR VALVE STEAM, 2021 RAM 1500 CLASSIC:TIRE PATCH



CITY OF MENDOTA

CASH DISBURSEMENTS

09/07/23 - 09/19/23

CK# 053787 - 053768

September 15, 2023 53848 1,458.17$                     RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE SEWER, WATER 

(9) BOOT REPLACEMENT PER MOU PUBLIC WORKS AND PUBLIC 

UTILITIES 

September 15, 2023 53849 215.00$                        OSCAR ROSALES GENERAL

PER DIEM FOR LEAGUE OF CA CITIES ANNUAL CONFERENCE

September 15, 2023 53850 730.54$                        ERNEST PACKING SOLUTIONS GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

(2) CLNR/DEGRSR BATH KABOOM, (3) CT Y-NOTCH RT 800' 

WHITE,(3)MUTLIFOLD PREM

September 15, 2023 53851 200.00$                        SEBASTIAN GENERAL

CITYHALL- CHECK / FIX VOICEMAILS NOT WORKING 08/30/2023

September 15, 2023 53852 737.49$                        SIGNMAX STREETS 

(2) CUSTOM STENCIL 96"X48" 30" (1) KEEP (1) CLEAR, (1) 24X30 BLK/WHIT 

EG/ALUM- KEEP APPROACH CLEAR

September 15, 2023 53853 3,694.86$                     SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC GENERAL 

(1) HUNTER ICC2 MODULAR CONTROLLER, (1) HUNTER EXPAN., (12)RAIN 

BIRD 8005 ADJUSTABLE STAINLESS STEEL ROTR

September 15, 2023 53854 4,568.48$                     SORENSEN MACHINE WORKS

GENERAL,STREETS,WATER 

SEWER

CITYWIDE DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES FOR JULY 2023

September 15, 2023 53855 4,366.25$                     THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON SEWER

MJPFA LEASE REVENUE BOND, SERIES 2022

September 15, 2023 53856 6,227.29$                     THOMASON TRACTOR COMPANY GENERAL, STREETS

JOHN DEERE 6420- SCV LEAK REPAIR, 310 BACKHOE- REPLACE REAR 

DRIVE LINE, 310 BACKHOE- STEERING AND REPLACED PARTS

September 15, 2023 53857 5,000.00$                     TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC. GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

CONSULTING SERVICES FOR SEPTEMBER 2023

September 15, 2023 53858 1,443.47$                     USA BLUEBOOK WATER, SEWER

W04:SPECIAL/SOLUTION TUBE CV505, YSI PRO20I DO METER; 4-M CABLE 

GALAVANIC

September 15, 2023 53859 680.20$                        VETERINARY MEDICAL CENTER GENERAL 

(15)CITY EUTHANASIA,(1)MEDICAL WASTE FEE (PD)

September 15, 2023 53860 2,009.67$                     VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY STREETS 

(7.93)ST 3/8 COM SC3000 AGG&ASPHALT- STREETS, (6)ST 1/2IN HMA TYPE 

A AGG&ASPHALT - STREETS

September 15, 2023 53861 11,868.36$                   WANGER JONES HELSLEY PC ATTORNEY GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

PASS THRU: LEGAL SERV: ODYSSEY DEVELOPMENT,LEGAL SERV: 

GENERAL LEGAL SERVICES 08/15/23

September 15, 2023 53862 66.96$                          WECO GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

(6)RENT CYL ACETYLENE # 4, OXYGEN D, OXYGEN K AUGUST 2023

September 18, 2023 53863 5,000.00$                     GONZALEZ, CRISTIAN GENERAL

LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES ANNUAL CONFERENCE

September 19, 2023 53864 517.28$                        AFLAC GENERAL

AFLAC INSURANCES FOR SEPTEMBER 2023

September 19, 2023 53865 110,441.00$                 CSJVRMA GENERAL 

2023/2024 2ND QUARTER DEPOSITS

September 19, 2023 53866 3,350.00$                     CENTRAL VALLEY CLEAN WATER ASS. SEWER

ASSOCIATION DUES FOR JULY 2023-JUNE 2024

September 19, 2023 53867 494.64$                        PETTY CASH GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

PETTY CASH EXPENSE TAG #804-812 07/13/2023-09/18/2023

September 19, 2023 53868 3,455.00$                     REGROUP GENERAL, WATER, SEWER

REGROUP MASS NOTIF ANNUAL SUB. 09/10/2023-09/09/2024

1,221,777.20$              



1 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: MICHAEL OSBORN, CITY ENGINEER 

VIA: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: SUPPORTING AND IMPLEMENTING TIMELY USE OF FUNDING IN THE MATTER OF 
PROJECT DELIVERY SCHEDULES FOR FEDERAL TRANSPORTATION PROJECT 
SELECTION 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 
  

ISSUE 
Shall the City Council adopt Resolution No. 23-68, supporting the timely use of funding in the 
matter of project delivery schedules for federal transportation project selection? 
  
BACKGROUND 
Approval of Assembly Bill (“AB”) 1012 requires that both State and Federal funds be used in a 
“timely” manner. In order to avoid losing any Federal or State funds to our Region, the “use it or 
lose it” requirements of AB 1012 place local governmental agencies in a position that they must 
be able to deliver their projects on time. That is, they must be able to meet their project delivery 
schedules as proposed and as programmed within the Federal Transportation Improvement 
Program (“FTIP”). 
 
Because the issue of “project delivery is so important, each agency must be able to assure that 
their project(s) can be delivered timely. Therefore, each application for Congestion Mitigation 
and Air Quality (“CMAQ”) or Surface Transportation Block Grant (“STBG”) funding must be 
accompanied by a formal Council Resolution stating that each project will meet project delivery 
schedules and that staff be directed to ensure that projects are delivered timely.  
 
Regional bid projects must be delivered in the programmed year specified and within the 
programming years of the FTIP (covering federal fiscal years 2024/25, 2025/26, 2026/27, and 
2027/28). If a regional bid project is delayed due to unforeseen circumstances, projects, at any 
phase, may be pushed out. If the project is delayed more than two FTIP cycles, the project will 
be programmed based on financial capacity and at Fresno Council of Governments’ (“FCOG’s”) 
discretion. 
 
ANALYSIS 
The City Engineer and staff intend on submitting applications during the 2023 Call for Projects 
for the regional bid (competitive) for the following projects: 

• CMAQ – Marie Street Complete Street Project 
• STBG – Divisadero Reconstruction from Lolita Street to Inez Street 

 



2 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 
There is no fiscal impact for the preparation of the CMAQ and STBG applications requesting 
funding for the listed projects. Should the projects be awarded funding, City’s street funds - Gas 
Tax, LTF, Measure C and/or RMRA (SB1) funds - will be utilized for preliminary engineering, 
right-of-way clearance, construction management and the standard 11.47% local match of 
federal funds. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 23-68, supporting the timely use of 
funding in the matter of project delivery schedules for Federal Transportation project selection. 
 
 
Attachment: 

1. Resolution No. 23-68 



 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL   RESOLUTION NO. 23-68 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA SUPPORTING 
AND IMPLEMENTING TIMELY USE OF  
FUNDING IN THE MATTER OF PROJECT  
DELIVERY SCHEDULES FOR FEDERAL  
TRANSPORTATION PROJECT SELECTION 
 
 WHEREAS, Assembly Bill (“AB”) 1012 has been enacted into State Law in part 
to provide for the “timely use” of State and Federal funding; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mendota (“City”) is able to apply for and receive Federal 
and State funding under the Federal Transportation Act and the Surface Transportation 
Block Grant (“STBG”) Program (formerly Regional Surface Transportation Program); 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to ensure that its projects, as listed herein, are 
delivered in a timely manner to prevent the Fresno Region (the “Region”) from losing 
those State and Federal funds for non-delivery; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City wishes to pursue Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 

(“CMAQ”) funding for the Marie Street Complete Street Project, and STBG funding for 
Divisadero Street Reconstruction (Lolita Street to Inez Street); and  

 
WHEREAS, the City understands that failure to meet project delivery dates for 

any phase of a project may jeopardize Federal or State funding to the Region; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City must demonstrate dedicated and available local matching 
funds for these projects. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Mendota that the City Council hereby agrees to ensure that all project delivery 
deadlines for all project phases of the projects identified herein will be met or completed 
ahead of schedule. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City acknowledges failure to meet project 
delivery deadlines may be deemed as sufficient cause for the Fresno Council of 
Governments Policy Board to terminate an agency’s project and reprogram 
Federal/State funds as deemed necessary. 
 
/// 
 
/// 



 2 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council directs its management and 
engineering staff to ensure all projects identified herein are carried out in a timely 
manner pursuant to the requirements of AB 1012 and this directive. 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Victor Martinez, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a 
regular meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 26th day of 
September, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
       ______________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 













Animal Control
Monthly Log

August 2023

LOCATION DATE TYPE BREED/DESCRIPTION SEX OWNER IMPOUND Y/N OFFICER DOG DISPOSITION & DATE CASE DISPOSITION OFFENSE FINE
MENDOTA POST OFFICE 8/1/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2 SMALL PUPPIES N/A NO PENA/ SANDOVAL REPORTING PARTY KEPT PUPPIES NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

181 NAPLES 8/1/2023 LOST/FOUND ANIMAL 2 GERMAN SHEP PUPPIES 2 M N/A YES PENA/ SANDOVAL TAKEN TO DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/1/2023 FOLLOW UP MALE DOG GETTING PICKED UP M NO SANDOVAL DOG RETURNED TO OWNER COMPLETE N/A $0.00
OLLER/ 8TH 8/2/2023 PUBLIC HAZARD 1144 DOG N/A N/A NO PENA/ SANDOVAL DOG DISPOSED COMPLETE N/A $0.00

GUROLLA/ HOLMES 8/2/2023 PUBLIC HAZARD 1144 CAT N/A N/A NO PENA/ SANDOVAL CAT DISPOSED COMPLETE N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/2/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO PENA/ SANDOVAL N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00

LOLITA/ DIVISADERO 8/3/2023 PUBLIC HAZARD DOG IN THE ALLEY N/A N/A NO SANDOVAL N/A GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
617 LOZANO 8/3/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOGS AT LARGE N/A NO PENA/ SANDOVAL DOG RETURNED TO OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN 2ND $0.00
DOG POUND 8/3/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO PENA/ SANDOVAL N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
316 BLANCO 8/3/2023 LOST/FOUND ANIMAL 2 DOGS IN TRAP M UNK YES PENA/ SANDOVAL TOT DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

325 K ST 8/4/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOG FOLLOWING POST MAN N/A NO NAVARRO DOG WAS RETRIEVED BY OWNER WARNING 1ST $0.00
DOG POUND 8/4/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO ALCAZAR / NAVARRO N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
961 LOLITA 8/4/2023 LOST/FOUND ANIMAL FRIENDLY GERM SHEP F YES ALCAZAR / NAVARRO DOG RETURNED TO OWNER WARNING 1ST $0.00
2025 6TH ST 8/4/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOGS AT LARGE N/A UNK NO ALCAZAR / NAVARRO N/A GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
617 LOZANO 8/4/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOGS AT LARGE N/A UNK NO ALCAZAR / NAVARRO TRAP LEFT AT HOUSE NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
617 LOZANO 8/4/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT BRWN CHIHUAHUA IN TRAP M UNK YES ALCAZAR / NAVARRO TOT DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/4/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A UNK UNK ALCAZAR / NAVARRO N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
301 BLANCO 8/6/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOG RUNNING AT LARGE M NO ALCAZAR  DOG CONTAINED BY OWNER CITED 3RD $50.00
DOG POUND 8/6/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO ALCAZAR  N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
332 GOMEZ 8/7/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT LRGE DOG AT LARGE FRIENDLY N/A N/A NO ALCAZAR  TRAP LEFT AT ADDRESS NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

439 LOLITA ST 8/7/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOGS AT LARGE N/A N/A NO ALCAZAR  TRAP LEFT AT ADDRESS NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/7/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO NAVARRO / PENA N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
630 RIO FRIO 8/8/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT INJURED DOG N/A UNK NO PENA DOG DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/8/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO PENA N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00

506 OLLER 8/8/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1144 DOG N/A NO PENA DOG CANNOT BE DISPOSED IF OWNED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
617 LOZANO 8/9/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOG IN TRAP F UNK YES PENA/ SANDOVAL TOT DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

355 L ST 8/9/2023 PUBLIC HAZARD 2 DOGS RUNNING AT LARGE N/A NO PENA/ SANDOVAL DOGS CONTAINED BY OWNER CITED N/A $100.00
MENDOTA AIRPORT 8/9/2023 SPECIAL DETAIL 4 DOGS AT LARGE M YES ALCAZAR/NAVARRO/PENA/SANDOVAL TOT DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

MCCABE ELEMENTARY 8/9/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT GRAY/ WHITE PITBULL M UNK YES ALCAZAR/ PENA TOT DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
4TH/ QUINCE 8/9/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1144 CAT N/A UNK NO NAVARRO CAT DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
825 BELMONT 8/10/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT SMALL DOG 1144 N/A UNK NO PENA/ SANDOVAL DOG DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/10/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO SANDOVAL N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/11/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO ALCAZAR/ NAVARRO N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/12/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO ALCAZAR/ NAVARRO N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/13/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO ALCAZAR/ NAVARRO N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
665 LOZANO 8/14/2023 PUBLIC HAZARD 1144 DOG N/A UNK NO PENA DOG DISPOSED COMPLETE N/A $0.00
797 JUANITA 8/14/2023 PUBLIC HAZARD 1144 DOG N/A UNK NO PENA DOG DISPOSED COMPLETE N/A $0.00
1574 3RD ST 8/14/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT SMALL PUPPY AT LARGE M UNK YES PENA/ SANDOVAL TOT DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

MENDOTA JR HIGH 8/14/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1144 CAT N/A UNK NO PENA CAT DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
UNITED HEALTH CENTERS 8/14/2023 INJURED PERSON DOG BITE ON WHITESBRIDGE N/A UNK NO PENA COUNTY AREA /CASE WAS TOT FHAS NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

131 PETRY 8/14/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1144 CAT N/A UNK NO SANDOVAL /PENA CAT DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
615 DE LA CRUZ 8/15/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT NEIGHBORS DOG AGGRESSIVE M NO PENA DOG WAS NOT LOOSE/ TETHER LEASH NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

1940 6TH ST 8/15/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1144 CAT N/A UNK NO PENA CAT DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/15/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO PENA/ SANDOVAL N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/16/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO PENA/ SANDOVAL N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
ROJAS PARK 8/16/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT LOOSE WHT BULLDOG N/A YES SANDOVAL TOT DOG POUND COMPLETE N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/17/2023 PATROL CHECKS NEIGHBORS DOG AGGRESSIVE N/A N/A NO PENA N/A CHECKS OKAY N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/17/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO PENA/ SANDOVAL N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
MENDOTA PD 8/17/2023 LOST/FOUND ANIMAL SMALL DOG N/A UNK YES ALCAZAR TOT DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

878 STAMOULES 8/18/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT GERMAN SHEPARD LOOSE/ 1144 CAT N/A UNK NO ALCAZAR DOG GOA/ CAT DISPOSED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/18/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO ALCAZAR N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00

DIVISADERO/ INEZ 8/18/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT LOOSE PACK OF DOGSD N/A UNK NO ALCAZAR DOGS GONE ON ARRIVAL GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/18/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A UNK NO ALCAZAR N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
MENDOTA PD 8/18/2023 LOST/FOUND ANIMAL RETURNING DOG/ WHT BULL DOG M NO ALCAZAR DOG RETURNED TO OWNER CITED 1ST $50.00

431 LOLITA 8/18/2023 LOST/FOUND ANIMAL DOG IN TRAP / BLACK DOG M UNK YES ALCAZAR TOT DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/19/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO ALCAZAR N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
431 LOLITA 8/20/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOG IN TRAP / TAN CHIHUAHUA N/A UNK YES ALCAZAR TOT DOG POUND COMPLETE N/A $0.00

DOG POUND 8/20/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO ALCAZAR N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/20/2023 PATROL CHECKS N/A N/A N/A NO ALCAZAR N/A CHECKS OKAY N/A $0.00
59 VERA CIR 8/20/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT BLK PITBULL LOOSE N/A NO ALCAZAR DOG CONTAINED BY OWNER WARNING 1ST $0.00
TOSTE VET 8/20/2023 SPECIAL DETAIL N/A N/A N/A NO ALCAZAR/ NAVARRO N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00

MENDOTA JR HIGH 8/21/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT LARGE BROWN DOG N/A UNK NO PENA NO SIGNS OF DOGS UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00
MENDOTA POST OFFICE 8/21/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOG BITE ON WHITESBRIDGE N/A UNK NO PENA COUNTY AREA /CASE WAS TOT FHAS NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

DOG POUND 8/21/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO PENA/ SANDOVAL N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
819 STAMOULES 8/21/2023 LOST/FOUND ANIMAL SMALL PUPPY N/A UNK NO SANDOVAL ADVISED AC WILL PICK UP NEXT DAY NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
819 STAMOULES 8/21/2023 CITIZEN ASSIST SMALL PUPPY N/A NO PENA REPORTING PARTY KEPT PUPPIES NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

MENDOTA ELEMENTARY 8/22/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT SMALL WHT DOG ON CAMPUS N/A UNK NO PENA NO SIGNS OF DOGS NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00



Animal Control
Monthly Log

August 2023

272 TUFT 8/22/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 3 SMALL DOGS N/A UNK NO PENA/ SANDOVAL DOGS CONTAINED BY OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/22/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO PENA/ SANDOVAL N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00

513 MARIE 8/22/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOG FOLLOWING POST MAN N/A N/A NO SANDOVAL DOG GONE ON ARRIVAL GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
BASS/ 33 8/22/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT INJURED DOG N/A UNK YES PENA/ SANDOVAL TOT DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

250 GONZALEZ 8/23/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 3 DOGS RUNNING AT LARGE N/A UNK NO PENA/ SANDOVAL DOGS GONE ON ARRIVAL GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
27 SEGOVIA 8/23/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION CITY EMPLOYEE HIT A DOG N/A NO PENA DOG WAS CONTAINED BY OWNER/ CODE 4 REPORT TO FOLLOW N/A $0.00

DOG POUND 8/23/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO PENA/ SANDOVAL N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
MENDOTA ELEMENTARY 8/24/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT SMALL WHT DOG ON CAMPUS N/A UNK YES PENA TOT DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL 8/24/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT PITBULL INSIDE GYM N/A UNK NO PENA/ SANDOVAL NO SIGNS OF DOGS NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

DOG POUND 8/24/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT ATTENDING KENNELS N/A UNK NO PENA/ SANDOVAL N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
ASH/ SORENSON 8/24/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT GERMAN SHEPARD LOOSE N/A UNK NO PENA/ SANDOVAL NO SIGNS OF DOGS GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00

MCCABE ELEMENTARY 8/25/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOGS AT LARGE N/A UNK NO ALCAZAR DOGS GONE ON ARRIVAL GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
MENDOTA ELEMENTARY 8/25/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT SMALL DOG N/A UNK NO ALCAZAR/ NAVARRO DOG GONE ON ARRIVAL GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00

666 LOLITA 8/25/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 4 SMALL PUPPIES N/A UNK YES ALCAZAR/ NAVARRO TOT DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/25/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO ALCAZAR/ NAVARRO N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
660 PUCHEU 8/25/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOG FOLLOWING POST MAN F YES ALCAZAR TOT DOG POUND / OWNER SURRENDER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/26/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO ALCAZAR/ NAVARRO N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/27/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO ALCAZAR/ NAVARRO N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00

MCCABE ELEMENTARY 8/28/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOGS AT LARGE N/A UNK NO PENA NO SIGNS OF DOGS GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
MENDOTA ELEMENTARY 8/28/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 3 DOGS RUNNING AT LARGE N/A UNK NO ALCAZAR/PENA DOGS LEFT TOWARDS POOL PARK GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00

260 GREGG CT 8/28/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOGS AND PUPPIES N/A NO NAVARRO/ PENA DOGS CONTAINED BY OWNER CITED N/A $250.00
DOG POUND 8/28/2023 MISC. INVESTIGATION ATTENDING KENNELS N/A N/A NO NAVARRO/ PENA N/A COMPLETE N/A $0.00

MENDOTA ELEMENTARY 8/29/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOG RUNNING AT LARGE N/A UNK NO PENA DOG LEFT CAMPUS GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
DOG POUND 8/29/2023 PATROL CHECKS N/A N/A N/A NO SANDOVAL N/A CHECKS OKAY N/A $0.00

ASH/ SORENSON 8/29/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOG RUNNING AT LARGE N/A  YES PENA/SANDOVAL TOT DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
605 BASS AVE 8/30/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOGS RUNNING AT LARGE N/A N/A YES PENA/SANDOVAL TOT DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

628 4TH ST 8/30/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT INJURED DOG N/A N/A YES PENA/SANDOVAL RESCUED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
570 DIVISADERO ST 8/31/2023 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DOGS RUNNING AT LARGE N/A N/A YES PENA/SANDOVAL TOT DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

3699 BASS AVE 8/31/2023 LOST/FOUND ANIMAL GRAY/ WHITE PITBULL N/A NO PENA/SANDOVAL OWNER CONTACTED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
TOTAL IMPOUND: 20 TOTAL: $450.00
RESCUED: 11 `
AT DOG POUND: 6
RETURNED TO OWNER: 3



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

August 2023

ADDRESS TYPE OF CASE 1ST NOTICE DEADLINE OFFICER STATUS FINE AMOUNT
MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/1/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

 210 LUA ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/1/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
PEREZ/ BARBOZA VEHICLE CHECK 8/1/2023 N/A PENA CITED $50.00
PEREZ/ LOZANO VEHICLE CHECK 8/1/2023 N/A PENA CITED $50.00
MENDOTA PD REPORTS 8/1/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/1/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/2/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 8/2/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
DERRICK/ 7TH ST EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/2/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

796 OLLER BUSINESS INSPECTION CHECK 8/2/2023 N/A PENA / SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
1269 MARIE BUSINESS INSPECTION CHECK 8/2/2023 N/A PENA / SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00

420 BELMONT BUSINESS INSPECTION CHECK 8/2/2023 N/A PENA / SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
418 BELMONT BUSINESS INSPECTION CHECK 8/2/2023 N/A PENA / SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
420 BELMONT FOLLOW UP 8/2/2023 N/A PENA / SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/2/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

DERRICK/ 7TH ST EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/2/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD PROP 64 8/2/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/3/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

DERRICK/ 7TH ST EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/3/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 8/3/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

912 MARIE REFUELING 8/3/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
BLANCO/GARCIA PATROL CHECKS 8/3/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

MENDOTA AIRPORT MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/3/2023 N/A PENA / SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
181 NAPLES COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/3/2023 N/A PENA / SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
OLLER/ 5TH EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/3/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA PD SPECIAL DETAIL 8/4/2023 N/A NAVARRO COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA SMOG EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/4/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00

790 PUCHEU VEHICLE CHECK 8/4/2023 N/A NAVARRO /ALCAZAR TOWED $0.00
507 OLLER SUBJECT CHECK 8/4/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00

747 DERRICK COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/4/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00
7TH/ QUINCE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ DRINKING IN PUBLIC 8/4/2023 N/A NAVARRO CHECKS OKAY $0.00

SORENSON HARDWARE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ DRINKING IN PUBLIC 8/4/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CITED $50.00
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/5/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00
507 OLLER MUNICODE VIOLATION/ DRINKING IN PUBLIC 8/5/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CITED $0.00

624 QUINCE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ SCAVENGING 8/5/2023 N/A ALCAZAR WARNING $0.00
MENDOTA AIRPORT PATROL CHECKS 8/5/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00

2ND/ MARIE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ DRINKING IN PUBLIC 8/5/2023 N/A ALCAZAR / NAVARRO CITED X2 $100.00
MENDOTA PD FLAG DOWN 8/5/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00

POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/5/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00
1752 15TH ST FIREBAUGH SPECIAL DETAIL - FIREBAUGH CAR SHOW 8/5/2023 N/A PENA / SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA AIRPORT PATROL CHECKS 8/5/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00
200 DERRICK PATROL CHECKS 8/5/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00

76 GAS STATION FLAG DOWN 8/6/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/6/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00
200 DERRICK MUNICODE VIOLATION / DRINKING IN PUBLIC 8/6/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CITED $0.00
NAPLES/ 5TH MUNICODE VIOLATION / DRINKING IN PUBLIC 8/6/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

August 2023

800 GARCIA VEHICLE CHECK 8/6/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CITED $275.00
340 ROSALES VEHICLE CHECK 8/6/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CITED $50.00

420 BELMONT PATROL CHECKS 8/6/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MENDOTA AIRPORT PATROL CHECKS 8/6/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00

614 J ST VEHICLE CHECK 8/6/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/6/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00

673 LOZANO NON INJURY VEH TC 8/6/2023 N/A ALCAZAR NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/6/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/6/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00

FUTURE FORD CLOVIS SPECIAL DETAIL 8/7/2023 N/A ALCAZAR /PENA COMPLETE $0.00
912 MARIE REFUELING 8/7/2023 N/A NAVARRO COMPLETE $0.00

500 S D ST MADERA SPECIAL DETAIL 8/7/2023 N/A NAVARRO COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/8/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

PEREZ/ LOZANO VEHICLE CHECK 8/8/2023 N/A PENA CITED $50.00
PEREZ/ BARBOZA VEHICLE CHECK 8/8/2023 N/A PENA CITED $50.00
AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 8/8/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

680 DERRICK MUNICODE VIOLATION/ FENCING REGULATIONS 8/8/2023 N/A PENA CITED $100.00
111 BELMONT MUNICODE VIOLATION/ WEEDS 8/8/2023 N/A PENA CITED $100.00

POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/8/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
LOZANO PARK MUNICODE VIOLATION/ OPEN CONTAINER 8/8/2023 N/A PENA CITED $50.00
200 DERRICK MUNICODE VIOLATION/ OPEN CONTAINER 8/8/2023 N/A PENA CITED $50.00

FAMILY DOLLAR MUNICODE VIOLATION/ WEEDS 8/8/2023 N/A PENA CITED $100.00
218 OLLER COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/8/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
650 OLLER COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/8/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

5TH/ OLLER MUNICODE VIOLATION/ LOITERING 8/8/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/8/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/8/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 8/9/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/9/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/9/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

FUTURE FORD CLOVIS SPECIAL DETAIL 8/9/2023 N/A PENA / SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
912 MARIE REFUELING 8/9/2023 N/A NAVARRO COMPLETE $0.00
CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/9/2023 N/A PENA / SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

7TH/ OLLER MUNICODE VIOLATION/ DRINKING IN PUBLIC 8/9/2023 N/A NAVARRO CITED $50.00
ROJAS PARK SPECIAL DETAIL 8/9/2023 N/A NAVARRO/SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/10/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 8/10/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/10/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
DIVISADERO/ LOLITA PATROL CHECKS 8/10/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

912 MARIE EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/10/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/10/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/10/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

218 OLLER COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/10/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD REPORTS 8/10/2023 N/A PENA/ SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/10/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/10/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

401 SILVA VEHICLE CHECK 8/11/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00
DIVISADERO/ LOLITA PATROL CHECKS 8/11/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

August 2023

MENDOTA PD SPECIAL DETAIL 8/11/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA AIRPORT MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/11/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA AIRPORT SPECIAL DETAIL 8/12/2023 N/A ALCAZAR/ NAVARRO COMPLETE $0.00

443 OLLER VANDALISM 8/13/2023 N/A ALCAZAR/ NAVARRO NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
200 DERRICK PATROL CHECKS 8/13/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00
POOL PARK SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY/ 2 DRINKING AT PARK 8/13/2023 N/A NAVARRO CITED $100.00
443 OLLER VANDALISM 8/13/2023 N/A NAVARRO REPORT TO FOLLOW $0.00
437 OLLER VANDALISM 8/13/2023 N/A NAVARRO REPORT TO FOLLOW $0.00
436 LOLITA VEHICLE CHECK 8/13/2023 N/A ALCAZAR WARNING $0.00
667 MARIE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ ABANDONED TRAILER 8/13/2023 N/A ALCAZAR/ NAVARRO NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00

2ND/ MARIE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ DRINKING IN PUBLIC 8/13/2023 N/A ALCAZAR/ NAVARRO GONE ON ARRIVAL $0.00
2ND/ MARIE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ DRINKING IN PUBLIC 8/13/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00
7TH/ KATE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ 2 OPEN CONTAINERS 8/13/2023 N/A ALCAZAR WARNING $0.00

MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/14/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/14/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

MCCABE ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/14/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MENDOTA ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/14/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/14/2023 N/A SANDOVAL CHECKS OKAY $0.00
218 OLLER COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/14/2023 N/A SANDOVAL/ PENA COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA PD CITIZEN ASSIST 8/14/2023 N/A SANDOVAL NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/14/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

MENDOTA PD REPORTS 8/14/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/14/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
121 BARBOZA MUNICODE VIOLATION/ PUSH-CART VENDOR 8/14/2023 N/A NAVARRO CITED $250.00
301 BLANCO VEHICLE CHECK 8/14/2023 N/A NAVARRO TOWED / CITED $50.00
OLLER/ 6TH EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/14/2023 N/A SANDOVAL REPORT TO FOLLOW $0.00

BELMONT/ OLLER EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/14/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL PATROL CHECKS 8/15/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/15/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MCCABE ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/15/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

MENDOTA ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/15/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 8/15/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/15/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/15/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

LOLITA/ DIVISADERO VEHICLE CHECK 8/15/2023 8/18/2023 PENA RED-TAGGED $0.00
11TH/ QUINCE SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 8/15/2023 N/A PENA GONE ON ARRIVAL $0.00

CITY HALL MEETING 8/15/2023 N/A PENA / SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
450 OLLER MUNICODE VIOLATION/ OPEN CONTAINER 8/15/2023 N/A PENA NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/15/2023 N/A SANDOVAL CHECKS OKAY $0.00
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/15/2023 N/A SANDOVAL CHECKS OKAY $0.00
468 OLLER MUNICODE VIOLATION/ WEEDS 8/15/2023 N/A PENA CITED $100.00

AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 8/15/2023 N/A SANDOVAL CHECKS OKAY $0.00
BELMONT/ OLLER EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/15/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/16/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/16/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL PATROL CHECKS 8/16/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MCCABE ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/16/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

MENDOTA ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/16/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

August 2023

MENDOTA PD REPORTS 8/16/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/16/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
1199 6TH ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/ LANDLORD/TENANT ISSUES 8/16/2023 N/A PENA/ SANDOVAL NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/16/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
1668 8TH ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/ WEEDS 8/16/2023 8/26/2023 PENA WARNING $0.00
QUINCE/ 8TH MUNICODE VIOLATION/ WEEDS 8/16/2023 8/26/2023 PENA WARNING $0.00
773 QUINCE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ WEEDS 8/16/2023 8/26/2023 PENA WARNING $0.00
761 QUINCE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ WEEDS 8/16/2023 8/26/2023 PENA WARNING $0.00
755 QUINCE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ WEEDS 8/16/2023 8/26/2023 PENA WARNING $0.00
613 GARCIA VEHICLE CHECK 8/16/2023 8/19/2023 PENA CITED / RED-TAGGED $0.00
706 JUANITA LOST/ FOUND PROPERTY 8/16/2023 N/A SANDOVAL NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
617 GARCIA VEHICLE CHECK 8/16/2023 8/19/2023 PENA RED-TAGGED $0.00

BARBOZA/ GARCIA VEHICLE CHECK 8/16/2023 8/19/2023 PENA RED-TAGGED $0.00
418 LOLITA VEHICLE CHECK 8/16/2023 N/A PENA CITED $50.00

706 AIRPORT COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/16/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
998 MARIE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ RECYCLE BUSINESS/ NO LIC. 8/16/2023 N/A PENA/ SANDOVAL CHECKS OKAY $0.00

MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/16/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
SORENSON/ SMOOT EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/16/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA PD FOLLOW UP 8/16/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL PATROL CHECKS 8/17/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/17/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MCCABE ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/17/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

MENDOTA ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/17/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 8/17/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/17/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
POOL PARK MUNICODE VIOLATION/ SCAVENGING 8/17/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00

1633 11TH ST VEHICLE NUISANCE 8/17/2023 N/A PENA NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
MENDOTA PD CITIZEN ASSIST 8/17/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD FOLLOW UP 8/17/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD REPORTS 8/17/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

SORENSON/ SMOOT EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/17/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
200 DERRICK MUNICODE VIOLATION/ OPEN CONTAINER 8/18/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CITED $50.00

DIVISADERO/ LOLITA PATROL CHECKS 8/18/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00
LOLITA/ 7TH VEHICLE CHECK 8/18/2023 8/21/2023 ALCAZAR RED-TAGGED $0.00

903 JENNGINGS CIR VEHICLE CHECK 8/18/2023 8/21/2023 ALCAZAR RED-TAGGED $0.00
736 RIO FRIO MUNICODE VIOLATION/ TRASH ON PARKING LOT 8/18/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CITED $100.00
MENDOTA PD FOLLOW UP 8/18/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00

SORENSON HARDWARE COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/18/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA LIBRARY REPORTS 8/18/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00

1990 9TH ST CITIZEN ASSIST 8/19/2023 N/A ALCAZAR NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/19/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00
624 QUINCE SUBJECT CHECK 8/19/2023 N/A ALCAZAR TOT PATROL $0.00
467 OLLER CITIZEN ASSIST 8/19/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/20/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00

SORENSON HARDWARE COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/20/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00
332 GOMEZ COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/20/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00
617 LOZANO COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/20/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00
954 PUCHEU VEHICLE CHECK 8/20/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CITED $50.00



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

August 2023

ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/20/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/20/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00

273 PUCHEU VEHICLE CHECK 8/20/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CITED $50.00
624 QUINCE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ OPEN CONTAINER 8/20/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CITED $50.00

MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/21/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/21/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

MCCABE ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/21/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MENDOTA ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/21/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL PATROL CHECKS 8/21/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 8/21/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/21/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

160 N BROADWAY SPECIAL DETAIL 8/21/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
COOKS COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/21/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

210 LUA COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/21/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
SONORA MARKET MUNICODE VIOLATION/ TRASH ON PARKING LOT 8/21/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 8/21/2023 N/A SANDOVAL CHECKS OKAY $0.00

PUCHEU/ BELMONT MUNICODE VIOLATION /WEEDS 8/21/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
617 LOZANO COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/21/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

LOZANO PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/21/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/21/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

536 STAMOULES MUNICODE VIOLATION/ WEEDS 8/21/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
FASTRIP COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/21/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL SPECIAL DETAIL 8/21/2023 N/A PENA / SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
HERNANDEZ/ GAXIOLA VEHICLE CHECK 8/21/2023 N/A NAVARRO WARNING $0.00

261 FLEMING VEHICLE CHECK 8/21/2023 N/A NAVARRO TOWED / CITED $50.00
647 PEREZ MUNICODE VIOLATION/ VENDOR 8/21/2023 N/A PENA/ SANDOVAL CITED $50.00

QUINCE/ BELMONT GRAND THEFT AUTO 8/21/2023 N/A PENA / SANDOVAL REPORT TO FOLLOW $0.00
SUBWAY COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/21/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

OLLER/ 6TH EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/21/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/22/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL PATROL CHECKS 8/22/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/22/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

MCCABE ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/22/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MENDOTA ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/22/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

MENDOTA PD REPORTS 8/22/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/22/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

PEREZ/ LOZANO VEHICLE CHECK 8/22/2023 N/A PENA CITED $50.00
PEREZ/ BARBOZA VEHICLE CHECK 8/22/2023 N/A PENA CITED $50.00

GUILLEN PARKWAY/ MARIE PATROL CHECKS 8/22/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
281 HOLMES VEHICLE CHECK 8/22/2023 N/A SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
600 MARIE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ OCCUPIED TRAILER 8/22/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
450 OLLER MUNICODE VIOLATION/ OPEN CONTAINER 8/22/2023 N/A SANDOVAL NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00

BELMONT/ PUCHEU EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/22/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/23/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 8/23/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL PATROL CHECKS 8/23/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/23/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MCCABE ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/23/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

August 2023

MENDOTA ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/23/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
912 MARIE REFUELING 8/23/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL MEETING 8/23/2023 N/A PENA/ SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
ALLEYWAY 5TH ST/ 6TH ST SUBJECT CHECK 8/23/2023 N/A SANDOVAL TOT PATROL $0.00

605 LOZANO VANDALISM 8/23/2023 N/A PENA/ SANDOVAL REPORT TO FOLLOW $0.00
448 LOLITA MUNICODE VIOLATION/ PUBLIC NUISANCE 8/23/2023 N/A PENA/ SANDOVAL REPORT TO FOLLOW $0.00
431 LOLITA MUNICODE VIOLATION/ JUNK 8/23/2023 N/A PENA/ SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
218 OLLER COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/23/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

9TH/ OLLER VEHICLE NUISANCE 8/23/2023 N/A PENA NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/23/2023 N/A PENA/ SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
630 KATE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ PUBLIC NUISANCE 8/23/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

OLLER/ 6TH EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/23/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/24/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL PATROL CHECKS 8/24/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/24/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

MCCABE ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/24/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA ELEMENTARY PATROL CHECKS 8/24/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 8/24/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
436 LOLITA MUNICODE VIOLATION/ PUBLIC NUISANCE 8/24/2023 N/A SANDOVAL REPORT TO FOLLOW $0.00

MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/24/2023 N/A PENA/ SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
747 DERRICK COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/24/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/24/2023 N/A PENA/ SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
690 OLLER COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/24/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/24/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD REPORTS 8/24/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

BELMONT/ PUCHEU EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/24/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
DMV COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/25/2023 N/A NAVARRO COMPLETE $0.00

700 DERRICK COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/25/2023 N/A NAVARRO COMPLETE $0.00
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/25/2023 N/A NAVARRO CHECKS OKAY $0.00
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/25/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00

747 DERRICK MUNICODE VIOLATION/ OPEN CONTAINER 8/25/2023 N/A NAVARRO CITED $50.00
413 MARIE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ LIVESTOCK- CHICKENS 8/25/2023 8/27/2023 ALCAZAR/ NAVARRO WARNING $0.00
405 MARIE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ LIVESTOCK- CHICKENS 8/25/2023 N/A NAVARRO CHECKS OKAY $0.00

659 LOZANO VEHICLE CHECK 8/25/2023 N/A NAVARRO CITED $100.00
MENDOTA PD CITIZEN ASSIST 8/25/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00
7TH/ RIO FRIO MUNICODE VIOLATION/ CELL PHONE STAND 8/26/2023 N/A NAVARRO / ALCAZAR WARNING $0.00

218 OLLER COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/26/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA AIRPORT PATROL CHECKS 8/26/2023 N/A NAVARRO / ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MENDOTA AIRPORT VEHICLE CHECK 8/26/2023 N/A NAVARRO WARNING $0.00

9TH/ AIRPORT MUNICODE VIOLATION/ LITTERING 8/26/2023 N/A ALCAZAR WARNING $0.00
200 DERRICK MUNICODE VIOLATION/ OPEN CONTAINER 8/26/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CITED $50.00
912 MARIE REFUELING 8/26/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00

BLACK/ SANTA CRUZ VEHICLE CHECK 8/26/2023 N/A NAVARRO / ALCAZAR TOWED / CITED $50.00
960 7TH ST SUBJECT CHECK 8/27/2023 N/A ALCAZAR / NAVARRO CHECKS OKAY $0.00
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/27/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00

300 RIOS VEHICLE CHECK 8/27/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CITED $275.00
654 LOZANO VEHICLE CHECK 8/27/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CITED $275.00

MENDOTA PD FLAG DOWN 8/27/2023 N/A ALCAZAR COMPLETE $0.00



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

August 2023

POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/27/2023 N/A NAVARRO CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MENDOTA AIRPORT PATROL CHECKS 8/27/2023 N/A ALCAZAR / NAVARRO CHECKS OKAY $0.00

200 DERRICK PATROL CHECKS 8/27/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00
346 PUCHEU VEHICLE CHECK 8/27/2023 N/A NAVARRO / ALCAZAR TOWED / CITED $50.00
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/27/2023 N/A ALCAZAR CHECKS OKAY $0.00

MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/28/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
218 OLLER COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/28/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA PD LOBBY TRAFFIC 8/28/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
655 LOLITA VEHICLE CHECK 8/28/2023 8/31/2023 PENA RED-TAGGED $0.00
901 MARIE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ 2 MEN SCAVENGING 8/28/2023 N/A PENA CITED $50.00

MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/28/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/28/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
912 MARIE REFUELING 8/28/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/28/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
2100 TULARE AVE FRESNO SPECIAL DETAIL 8/28/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/28/2023 N/A NAVARRO CHECKS OKAY $0.00
1161 OLLER MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/28/2023 N/A NAVARRO/ SANDOVAL/ PENA NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
2020 7TH ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/28/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

SONORA MARKET SUBJECT CHECK 8/28/2023 N/A PENA CANCELLED $0.00
454 RIO FRIO VEHICLE CHECK 8/28/2023 N/A NAVARRO/ SANDOVAL/ PENA TOWED / CITED $50.00
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/28/2023 N/A SANDOVAL CHECKS OKAY $0.00
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/28/2023 N/A SANDOVAL CHECKS OKAY $0.00

AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 8/28/2023 N/A SANDOVAL CHECKS OKAY $0.00
BELMONT/ QUINCE EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/29/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/29/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 8/29/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00

MENDOTA LIBRARY REPORTS 8/29/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
747 DERRICK COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/29/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/29/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/29/2023 N/A SANDOVAL CHECKS OKAY $0.00

CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/29/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
468 OLLER MUNICODE VIOLATIONS/ WEEDS 8/29/2023 N/A PENA/ SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00

111 BELMONT COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/29/2023 N/A PENA/ SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/29/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

567 OLLER COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/29/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/29/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
HWY33/BASS VENDOR 8/29/2023 N/A SANDOVAL CITE $250.00
OLLER/6TH EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/29/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/30/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/30/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

1229 HOBLITT AVE SPECIAL DETAIL 8/30/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/30/2023 N/A PENA CHECKS OKAY $0.00
218 OLLER COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/30/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00

111 BELMONT MUNICODE VIOLATION(WEEDS) 8/30/2023 N/A PENA CITE $200.00
766 DERRICK MUNICODE VIOLATION(WEEDS) 8/30/2023 N/A PENA CITE $200.00
680 DERRICK MUNICODE VIOLATION(FENCING REGULATIONS) 8/30/2023 N/A PENA CITE $200.00

MENDOTA PD REPORTS 8/30/2023 N/A SANDOVAL/PENA COMPLETE $0.00
218 OLLER COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/30/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

August 2023

OLLER/6TH EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/30/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/31/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD REPORTS 8/31/2023 N/A PENA COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 8/31/2023 N/A PENA REPORT TO FOLLOW $0.00

POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL CHECKS OKAY $0.00
DOG POUND PATROL CHECKS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL CHECKS OKAY $0.00
605 BASS AVE PATROL CHECKS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL CHECKS OKAY $0.00
LOZANO PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL CHECKS OKAY $0.00
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL CHECKS OKAY $0.00

AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL CHECKS OKAY $0.00
MENDOTA CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

211 SMOOT AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/31/2023 N/A PENA/SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
MENDOTA JR HIGH COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/31/2023 N/A PENA/SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/31/2023 N/A PENA/ SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00
296 OLLER COMMUNITY CONTACT 8/31/2023 N/A PENA/SANDOVAL COMPLETE $0.00

107 RAMIREZ AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION/ WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
105 RAMIREZ AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
101 RAMIREZ AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00

103 RAMIREZ MUNICODE VIOLATION / TRAILER 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
208 LUA AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION / TRAILER 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
202 LUA AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
214 LUA AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
218 LUA AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
223 LUA AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
222 LUA AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
240 LUA AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
238 LUA AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00

404 MENDOZA CT MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
401 MENDOZA CT MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
405 MENDOZA CT MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
414 MENDOZA CT MUNICODE VIOLATION / TRAILER 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL / PENA WARNING $0.00
412 MENDOZA CT MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
330 ROSALES LN MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
331 ROSALES LN MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
332 ROSALES LN MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
333 ROSALES LN MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
341 ROSALES LN MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
339 ROSALES LN MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00

125 RAMIREZ MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
343 ROSALES LN MUNICODE VIOLATION / TRAILER 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00

123 RAMIREZ AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
121 RAMIREZ AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
117 RAMIREZ AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
118 RAMIREZ AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00
109 RAMIREZ AVE MUNICODE VIOLATION / WEEDS 8/31/2023 N/A PENA WARNING $0.00

6TH/OLLER EQUIPMENT REPAIR 8/31/2023 N/A SANDOVAL WARNING $0.00
TOTAL: $3,975.00



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
AUGUST 2023

CASE# ADDRESS RPT DATE DAYS ARREST CRIME TYPE CHARGES
230002074.1 6TH ST & OLLER ST 8/1/2023 Tue YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230002076.1 7TH ST & STAMOULES ST 8/1/2023 Tue YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11364
230002077.1 GUILLEN PKWY & BELMONT AV 8/1/2023 Tue NO INDECENT EXPOSURE PC 314
230002078.1 DERRICK AV &  NAPLES ST 8/1/2023 Tue YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11364
230002080.1 1000 2ND ST 8/1/2023 Tue YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230002085.1 654 LOZANO ST # 303 8/1/2023 Tue NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002090.1 420 BELMONT AV 8/2/2023 Wed NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002092.1 9TH ST & LOLITA ST 8/2/2023 Wed YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11364
230002095.1 7TH ST & OLLER ST 8/2/2023 Wed YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377
230002096.1 350 SORENSEN AV 8/2/2023 Wed YES SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 242
230002098.1 641 LOZANO ST 7/19/2023 Wed NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002101.1 554 KATE ST 8/3/2023 Thu NO THEFT OF ACCESS CARD PC 484G
230002102.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/3/2023 Thu NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002103.1 BELMONT AV & DERRICK AV 8/3/2023 Thu YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002105.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/3/2023 Thu NO THEFT OF ACCESS CARD PC 484G
230002106.1 200 DERRICK AV 8/3/2023 Thu YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230002108.1 9TH ST & OLLER ST 8/3/2023 Thu YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F
230002114.1 790 PUCHEU ST 8/4/2023 Fri NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
230002117.1 5TH ST & OLLER ST 8/4/2023 Fri YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002119.1 927 DERRICK AV 8/4/2023 Fri NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
230002125.1 620 QUINCE ST 8/4/2023 Fri YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F, PC 602
230002128.1 MARIE ST & DIVISADERO ST 8/4/2023 Fri YES SUSPENDED LICENSE VC 14601
230002129.1 507 OLLER ST 8/5/2023 Sat YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002130.1 506 KATE ST 8/5/2023 Sat NO PETTY THEFT PC 484 
230002131.1 754 INEZ ST 8/5/2023 Sat YES CRIMINAL THREAT PC 422, PC 417
230002132.1 431 LOLITA ST 8/5/2023 Sat YES RESISTING PC 148A1, HS 11377
230002137.1 2ND ST & L ST 8/5/2023 Sat YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377
230002138.1 1054 OLLER ST 8/5/2023 Sat YES AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) PC 273.5, PC 594, PC 25850A
230002139.1 918 OLLER ST 8/5/2023 Sat NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
230002140.1 725 I ST 8/5/2023 Sat NO HIT & RUN VC 2002
230002142.1 200 DERRICK AV 8/6/2023 Sun YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002145.1 5TH ST & OLLER ST 8/6/2023 Sun YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11364
230002146.1 497 OLLER ST 8/6/2023 Sun YES AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) PC 273.5, PC 245A1
230002148.1 157 DERRICK AV 8/6/2023 Sun yes NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377, PC 21310
230002149.1 424 DERRICK AV 8/6/2023 Sun YES RO VIOLATION PC 166C1
230002150.1 1801 9TH ST 8/7/2023 Mon YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F
230002151.1 9TH ST & LOLITA ST 8/7/2023 Mon YES WEAPONS POSSESSION (KNIFE) PC 21310
230002153.1 9TH ST & MARIE ST 8/7/2023 Mon YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5, HS 11377
230002154.1 207 L ST 8/7/2023 Mon NO AGGRAVATED ASSAULT PC 245A1
230002155.1 647 PEREZ ST 8/7/2023 Mon NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
230002156.1 157 DERRICK AV 8/7/2023 Mon YES VANDALISM PC 594, PC 647F, VC 23110
230002159.1 KATE ST & 7TH ST 8/8/2023 Tue YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230002160.1 867 OLLER ST 8/8/2023 Tue YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11364
230002161.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/8/2023 Tue NO MISSING PERSON
230002163.1 467 OLLER ST 8/8/2023 Tue YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002166.1 9TH ST & MARIE ST 8/8/2023 Tue NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002168.1 121 BELMONT AV 8/8/2023 Tue NO FICTITUOUS PLATE VC 4463
230002170.1 BELMONT AV & DERRICK AV 8/9/2023 Wed YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377
230002171.1 5TH ST & OLLER ST 8/9/2023 Wed YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F
230002172.1 7TH ST 7 INEZ ST 8/9/2023 Wed YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377
230002173.1 7TH ST & QUINCE ST 8/9/2023 Wed NO INCIDENT REPORT



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
AUGUST 2023

CASE# ADDRESS RPT DATE DAYS ARREST CRIME TYPE CHARGES
230002175.1 430 GONZALEZ ST 8/9/2023 Wed NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
230002176.1 570 4TH ST 8/9/2023 Wed YES SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 242
230002178.1 607 MARIE ST 8/9/2023 Wed NO VANDALISM PC 594
230002179.1 603 LOZANO ST 8/9/2023 Wed NO REPOSSESSION
230002180.1 436 LOLITA ST 8/10/2023 Thu NO VANDALISM PC 594
230002183.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/10/2023 Thu NO THEFT OF ACCESS CARD PC 484G
230002184.1 525 STAMOULES ST 8/10/2023 Thu NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
230002185.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/10/2023 Thu NO MISSING PERSON
230002186.1 1883 7TH ST 8/10/2023 Thu NO BRANDISHING PC 417
230002190.1 SORENSEN AV & MCCABE AV 8/10/2023 Thu NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
230002191.1 5TH ST & OLLER ST 8/11/2023 Fri YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230002192.1 5TH ST & OLLER ST 8/11/2023 Fri YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230002193.1 200 DERRICK AV 8/11/2023 Fri YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230002195.1 240 VALENZUELA ST 8/11/2023 Fri NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002198.1 242 DERRICK AV 8/11/2023 Fri NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002200.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/11/2023 Fri NO ERROR
230002207.1 903 RIO FRIO ST 8/11/2023 Fri NO SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 242
230002208.1 202 I ST 8/11/2023 Fri YES AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) PC 273.5
230002209.1 HWY 33 & BASS AV 8/11/2023 Fri NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
230002210.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/12/2023 Sat NO ERROR
230002212.1 BELMONT AV & DERRICK AV 8/12/2023 Sat YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002213.1 190 STRAW ST 8/12/2023 Sat NO AGGRAVATED ASSAULT PC 245A1
230002214.1 1817 9TH ST 8/12/2023 Sat YES DUI ARREST VC 23152
230002215.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/12/2023 Sat NO ERROR
230002217.1 634 GARCIA ST 8/12/2023 Sat YES SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 242
230002219.1 272 TUFT ST 8/12/2023 Sat YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002220.1 OLLER ST & 7TH ST 8/13/2023 Sun YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377, PC 21310, PC 3455, PC 1203.2
230002221.1 HYW 33 & LOZANO ST 8/13/2023 Sun YES VANDALISM PC 594
230002222.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/13/2023 Sun NO LOST PROPERTY
230002223.1 443 OLLER ST 8/13/2023 Sun NO VANDALISM PC 594
230002225.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/13/2023 Sun NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002226.1 202 I ST 8/13/2023 Sun NO MISSING PERSON
230002230.1 785 I ST 8/13/2023 Sun NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
230002231.1 1237 OLLER ST 8/13/2023 Sun NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002232.1 585 TULE ST 8/14/2023 Mon YES ANIMAL CRUELTY PC 597A, PC 243D, PC 594A
230002233.1 157DERRICK AV 8/14/2023 Mon YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230002234.1 1297 OLLER ST 8/14/2023 Mon YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377, HS 11364
230002235.1 OLLER ST & 9TH ST 8/14/2023 Mon YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230002236.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/14/2023 Mon NO VEHICLE STORAGE
230002237.1 437 OLLER ST 8/14/2023 Mon YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F
230002240.1 301 BLANCO ST 8/14/2023 Mon NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
230002241.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/14/2023 Mon NO VANDALISM PC 594
230002243.1 1225 OLLER ST #1 8/14/2023 Mon NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002244.1 654 LOZANO ST # 303 8/14/2023 Mon NO EXTORTION PC 647(J)(4)
230002247.1 MCCABE AV & DERRICK AV 8/15/2023 Tue NO HAZMAT
230002248.1 713 OLLER ST 8/15/2023 Tue NO DISTURBANCE PC 415(1)
230002249.1 713 OLLER ST 8/15/2023 Tue NO ANNOYING PHONE CALL PC 653M
230002250.1 8TH ST & PUCHEU ST 8/15/2023 Tue NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
230002251.1 200 DERRICK AV 8/15/2023 Tue YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002253.1 AIRPORT BLVD &INEZ ST 8/15/2023 Tue NO AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) PC 273.5, PC 21310
230002254.1 635 I ST 8/15/2023 Tue NO MISSING PERSON
230002255.1 485 MARIE ST 8/15/2023 Tue NO MISSING PERSON



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
AUGUST 2023

CASE# ADDRESS RPT DATE DAYS ARREST CRIME TYPE CHARGES
230002259.1 1883 7TH ST 8/16/2023 Wed YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377
230002260.1 5TH ST & OLLER ST 8/16/2023 Wed NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002261.1 625 S KATE ST 8/16/2023 Wed YES AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) PC 273.5 PC 422
230002262.1 TULE ST & 7TH ST 8/16/2023 Wed YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002263.1 TULE ST & 7TH ST 8/16/2023 Wed YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F
230002264.1 OLLER ST & 5TH ST 8/16/2023 Wed YES DUI ARREST VC 23152, TRAFFIC COLLISION
230002265.1 607 MARIE ST 8/16/2023 Wed NO OIS
230002266.1 5TH ST & QUINCE ST 8/16/2023 Wed NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
230002267.1 967 PUCHEU ST 8/16/2023 Wed NO CRIMINAL THREAT PC 422, PC 602
230002270.1 424 DERRICK AV 8/17/2023 Thu NO REPOSSESSION
230002273.1 467 OLLER ST 8/17/2023 Thu YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F
230002276.1 SORENSEN AV & TUFT ST 8/17/2023 Thu YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230002277.1 700 OLLER ST 8/18/2023 Fri NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
230002278.1 400 OLLER ST 8/18/2023 Fri YES INDECENT EXPOSURE PC 314, WARRANT ARREST
230002279.1 8TH ST & OLLER ST 8/18/2023 Fri YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F
230002280.1 700 OLLER ST 8/18/2023 Fri YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F, WARRANT ARREST
230002281.1 1282 BELMONT AV 8/18/2023 Fri NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002283.1 935 2ND ST 8/18/2023 Fri NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
230002284.1 241 K ST 8/18/2023 Fri NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002288.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/18/2023 Fri NO VANDALISM PC 594
230002289.1 1931 6TH ST 8/19/2023 Sat NO VANDALISM PC 594
230002290.1 638 JUANITA ST 8/19/2023 Sat NO SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 242
230002291.1 5TH ST & OLLER ST 8/19/2023 Sat YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002295.1 667 JUANITA ST 8/19/2023 Sat NO VANDALISM PC 594
230002297.1 624 QUINCE ST 8/19/2023 Sat YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F, WARRANT ARREST
230002300.1 1136 OLLER ST #7 8/19/2023 Sat NO AGGRAVATED ASSAULT PC 243D
230002302.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/19/2023 Sat NO SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 242
230002303.1 OLLER ST & BELMONT AV 8/20/2023 Sun NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
230002306.1 1883 7TH ST 8/20/2023 Sun NO SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 242
230002307.1 730 LOLITA ST 8/20/2023 Sun NO SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 242
230002308.1 609 LOZANO ST 8/20/2023 Sun YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002310.1 6TH ST & QUINCE ST 8/20/2023 Sun YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002314.1 1297 OLLER ST 8/21/2023 Mon NO REPOSSESSION
230002315.1 261 FLEMING AV 8/21/2023 Mon NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
230002316.1 QUINCE ST & BELMONT AV 8/21/2023 Mon NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
230002317.1 1701 JENNINGS ST 8/21/2023 Mon NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
230002318.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/21/2023 Mon NO KIDNAPPING PC 207, PC 236, PC 136
230002321.1 220 BLACK AV 8/21/2023 Mon YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F
230002322.1 64 DIAZ ST 8/21/2023 Mon NO ATTEMPT RESIDENTIAL BURGLARY PC 664/459
230002323.1 791 LOLITA ST 8/21/2023 Mon NO VANDALISM PC 594
230002324.1 7TH ST & RIO FRIO ST 8/21/2023 Mon NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
230002325.1 1140 6TH ST 8/21/2023 Mon NO FIELD INTERVIEW
230002326.1 700 QUINCE ST 8/22/2023 Tue YES OBSTRUCTION PC 148A1
230002327.1 222 LUA AV 8/22/2023 Tue NO REPOSSESSION
230002329.1 558 LOLITA ST 8/22/2023 Tue NO SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 242
230002334.1 617 LOZANO ST 8/22/2023 Tue NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
230002335.1 5TH ST & OLLER ST 8/23/2023 Wed YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002336.1 448 LOLITA ST 8/23/2023 Wed NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
230002337.1 9TH ST & NAPLES ST 8/23/2023 Wed YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002338.1 918 OLLER ST 8/23/2023 Wed YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F, BP 25602
230002339.1 605 LOZANO ST 8/23/2023 Wed NO VANDALISM PC 594
230002340.1 BELMONT AV & DERRICK AV 8/23/2023 Wed YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
AUGUST 2023

CASE# ADDRESS RPT DATE DAYS ARREST CRIME TYPE CHARGES
230002341.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/23/2023 Wed NO IDENTITY THEFT PC 530.5
230002342.1 3699 BASS AV 8/23/2023 Wed NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002343.1 594 J ST 8/23/2023 Wed NO GTA RECOVERY
230002349.1 791 STAMOULES ST 8/23/2023 Wed NO LOST PROPERTY
230002350.1 1161 OLLER ST 8/23/2023 Wed NO RAPE PC 261.5
230002351.1 440 BLACK AV 8/23/2023 Wed NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
230002352.1 630 N KATE ST 8/24/2023 Thu NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002354.1 448 LOLITA ST 8/24/2023 Thu NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002355.1 436 LOLITA ST 8/24/2023 Thu NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002357.1 27 SEGOVIA ST 8/24/2023 Thu NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002361.1 6TH ST & OLLER ST 8/24/2023 Thu YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377
230002362.1 1258 BELMONT AV 8/25/2023 Fri NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002366.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/25/2023 Fri NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002367.1 485 MARIE ST 8/25/2023 Fri NO MISSING PERSON
230002375.1 5TH ST & OLLER ST 8/26/2023 Sat YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002378.1 8TH ST & OLLER ST 8/26/2023 Sat YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377
230002379.1 BLACK AV & SANTA CRUZ ST 8/26/2023 Sat NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
230002381.1 200 NAPLES ST 8/26/2023 Sat YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002382.1 640 QUINCE ST 8/26/2023 Sat YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002383.1 1216 MARIE ST 8/26/2023 Sat NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
230002384.1 DIVISADERO ST & I ST 8/26/2023 Sat YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230002385.1 713 OLLER ST 8/26/2023 Sat YES SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 242, PC 647F
230002386.1 7TH ST & OLLER ST 8/26/2023 Sat NO FIELD INTERVIEW
230002388.1 624 QUINCE ST 8/27/2023 Sun YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F, PC 148.9
230002389.1 900 MARIE ST #21 8/27/2023 Sun NO LOST PROPERTY
230002390.1 346 PUCHEU ST 8/27/2023 Sun NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
230002393.1 SMOOT AV & SORENSEN AV 8/27/2023 Sun YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11364
230002394.1 111 STRAW ST 8/27/2023 Sun NO DISTURBANCE PC 415
230002396.1 OLLER ST & 9TH ST 8/28/2023 Mon YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
230002397.1 NAPLES ST & DERRICK AV 8/28/2023 Mon NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
230002400.1 HWY 33 & BASS AV 8/28/2023 Mon YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
230002402.1 1441 7TH ST #1 8/28/2023 Mon NO MISSING PERSON
230002403.1 ROSALES LN & RAMIREZ AV 8/28/2023 Mon NO PETTY THEFT PC 484
230002404.1 350 SORENSEN AV 8/28/2023 Mon NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002405.1 1883 7TH ST 8/28/2023 Mon YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F
230002406.1 454 RIO FRIO ST 8/28/2023 Mon NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
230002407.1 GURROLA ST & HOLMES ST 8/28/2023 Mon NO GTA RECOVERY
230002410.1 201 TUFT ST 8/28/2023 Mon NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002413.1 485 MARIE ST 8/28/2023 Mon YES CRIMINAL THREAT PC 422
230002414.1 LOLITA ST & 9TH ST 8/28/2023 Mon YES PAROLE VIOLATION PC 3056
230002415.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/29/2023 Tue NO ERROR
230002416.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/29/2023 Tue NO EXTORTION PC 518
230002423.1 791 OLLER ST 8/30/2023 Wed YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F
230002424.1 JUANITA ST & DIVISADERO ST 8/30/2023 Wed YES VANDALISM PC 594
230002425.1 OLLER ST & 5TH ST 8/30/2023 Wed YES PUBLIC INTOXICATION PC 647F
230002426.1 211 SMOOT AV 8/30/2023 Wed NO RAPE PC 261.5A
230002427.1 BELMONT AV/ CA-33 8/30/2023 Wed NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002428.1 1258 BELMONT AV 8/30/2023 Wed NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002429.1 7TH ST & KATE ST 8/30/2023 Wed NO FIELD INTERVIEW
230002433.1 867 OLLER ST 8/30/2023 Wed NO FIELD INTERVIEW
230002435.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 8/31/2023 Thu NO INCIDENT REPORT
230002444.1 485 MARIE ST 8/31/2023 Thu NO ELDER ABUSE / SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 368, PC 242



ALL CRIMES

MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
AUGUST 2023 - MAP

® ®



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
AUGUST 2023

CRIME TYPE Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Grand Total

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 1 2 3

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) 1 1 1 1 4

ANIMAL CRUELTY 1 1

ANNOYING PHONE CALL 1 1

ATTEMPT RESIDENTIAL BURGLARY 1 1

BRANDISHING 1 1

CRIMINAL THREAT 1 1 1 3

DISTURBANCE 1 1 2

DUI ARREST 1 1 2

ELDER ABUSE / SIMPLE ASSAULT 1 1

ERROR 1 1 2 4

EXTORTION 1 1 2

FICTITUOUS PLATE 1 1

FIELD INTERVIEW 1 2 1 4

GRAND THEFT AUTO 1 1 1 1 1 5

GTA RECOVERY 1 1 2

HAZMAT 1 1

HIT & RUN 1 2 1 3 7

IDENTITY THEFT 1 1

INCIDENT REPORT 2 3 2 7 6 6 26

INDECENT EXPOSURE 1 1 2

KIDNAPPING 1 1

LOST PROPERTY 2 1 3

MISSING PERSON 1 1 3 1 1 7

NARCOTICS VIOLATION 4 1 3 5 1 2 16

OBSTRUCTION 1 1

OIS 1 1

OPEN CONTAINER 3 1 2 4 1 1 7 19

PAROLE VIOLATION 1 1

PETTY THEFT 1 1 2

PUBLIC INTOXICATION 1 4 5 2 3 1 16

RAPE 2 2

REPOSSESSION 1 1 1 1 4

RESISTING 1 1

RO VIOLATION 1 1

SIMPLE ASSAULT 2 1 2 1 4 10

SUSPENDED LICENSE 1 1

THEFT OF ACCESS CARD 3 3

TRAFFIC COLLISION 1 3 1 1 3 9

VANDALISM 2 3 3 1 1 2 12

VEHICLE STORAGE 1 4 1 1 2 9

WARRANT ARREST 4 3 2 3 1 13

WEAPONS POSSESSION (KNIFE) 1 1

Grand Total 23 38 26 42 22 25 31 207



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
AUGUST 2023 - ARRESTS

11

15

9

19

6

10

17

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16
18
20

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

ARRESTS PER DAY OF WEEK

DAYS ARRESTS
Sun 11
Mon 15
Tue 9
Wed 19
Thu 6
Fri 10
Sat 17

Grand Total 87



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
AUGUST 2023 - CITES

21

15

25 24

31 31

18

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Sun Mon Tues Wed Thu Fri Sat

CITATIONS PER DAY OF WEEK

DAYS COUNT

Sun 21

Mon 15

Tues 25

Wed 24

Thu 31

Fri 31

Sat 18

Grand Total 165

CASE# RPT DATE DAY OF WEEK
230002075.1 8/1/2023 Tue
230002079.1 8/1/2023 Tue
230002081.1 8/1/2023 Tue
230002082.1 8/1/2023 Tue
230002083.1 8/1/2023 Tue
230002084.1 8/1/2023 Tue
230002086.1 8/1/2023 Tue
230002087.1 8/1/2023 Tue
230002088.1 8/2/2023 Wed
230002089.1 8/2/2023 Wed
230002091.1 8/2/2023 Wed
230002093.1 8/2/2023 Wed
230002094.1 8/2/2023 Wed
230002097.1 8/2/2023 Wed
230002099.1 8/2/2023 Wed
230002100.1 8/3/2023 Thu
230002104.1 8/3/2023 Thu
230002107.1 8/3/2023 Thu
230002109.1 8/3/2023 Thu
230002110.1 8/3/2023 Thu
230002111.1 8/3/2023 Thu
230002112.1 8/4/2023 Fri
230002113.1 8/4/2023 Fri
230002115.1 8/4/2023 Fri
230002116.1 8/4/2023 Fri
230002118.1 8/4/2023 Fri
230002120.1 8/4/2023 Fri
230002121.1 8/4/2023 Fri
230002122.1 8/4/2023 Fri
230002123.1 8/4/2023 Fri
230002124.1 8/4/2023 Fri
230002126.1 8/4/2023 Fri
230002127.1 8/4/2023 Fri
230002133.1 8/5/2023 Sat
230002134.1 8/5/2023 Sat
230002135.1 8/5/2023 Sat
230002136.1 8/5/2023 Sat
230002141.1 8/6/2023 Sun
230002142.1 8/6/2023 Sun
230002143.1 8/6/2023 Sun
230002147.1 8/6/2023 Sun
230002152.1 8/7/2023 Mon
230002157.1 8/7/2023 Mon
230002158.1 8/7/2023 Mon
230002162.1 8/8/2023 Tue
230002164.1 8/8/2023 Tue
230002165.1 8/8/2023 Tue
230002167.1 8/8/2023 Tue
230002169.1 8/9/2023 Wed
230002174.1 8/9/2023 Wed
230002177.1 8/9/2023 Wed
230002181.1 8/10/2023 Thu
230002182.1 8/10/2023 Thu
230002187.1 8/10/2023 Thu
230002188.1 8/10/2023 Thu

CASE# RPT DATE DAY OF WEEK
230002189.1 8/10/2023 Thu
230002194.1 8/11/2023 Fri
230002196.1 8/11/2023 Fri
230002197.1 8/11/2023 Fri
230002199.1 8/11/2023 Fri
230002201.1 8/11/2023 Fri
230002202.1 8/11/2023 Fri
230002203.1 8/11/2023 Fri
230002204.1 8/11/2023 Fri
230002205.1 8/11/2023 Fri
230002206.1 8/11/2023 Fri
230002211.1 8/12/2023 Sat
230002216.1 8/12/2023 Sat
230002218.1 8/12/2023 Sat
230002224.1 8/13/2023 Sun
230002227.1 8/13/2023 Sun
230002228.1 8/13/2023 Sun
230002229.1 8/13/2023 Sun
230002238.1 8/14/2023 Mon
230002239.1 8/14/2023 Mon
230002242.1 8/14/2023 Mon
230002245.1 8/14/2023 Mon
230002246.1 8/14/2023 Mon
230002252.1 8/15/2023 Tue
230002256.1 8/15/2023 Tue
230002257.1 8/15/2023 Tue
230002258.1 8/16/2023 Wed
230002268.1 8/16/2023 Wed
230002269.1 8/17/2023 Thu
230002271.1 8/17/2023 Thu
230002272.1 8/17/2023 Thu
230002274.1 8/17/2023 Thu
230002275.1 8/17/2023 Thu
230002282.1 8/18/2002 Sun
230002285.1 8/18/2002 Sun
230002286.1 8/18/2002 Sun
230002287.1 8/18/2002 Sun
230002292.1 8/19/2023 Sat
230002293.1 8/19/2023 Sat
230002294.1 8/19/2023 Sat
230002296.1 8/19/2023 Sat
230002298.1 8/19/2023 Sat
230002299.1 8/19/2023 Sat
230002301.1 8/19/2023 Sat
230002304.1 8/20/2023 Sun
230002305.1 8/20/2023 Sun
230002309.1 8/20/2023 Sun
230002311.1 8/20/2023 Sun
230002312.1 8/20/2023 Sun
230002313.1 8/21/2002 Wed
230002319.1 8/21/2002 Wed
230002320.1 8/21/2002 Wed
230002328.1 8/22/2023 Tue
230002330.1 8/22/2023 Tue
230002331.1 8/22/2023 Tue

CASE# RPT DATE DAY OF WEEK
230002332.1 8/22/2023 Tue
230002333.1 8/22/2023 Tue
230002344.1 8/23/2023 Wed
230002345.1 8/23/2023 Wed
230002346.1 8/23/2023 Wed
230002347.1 8/23/2023 Wed
230002348.1 8/23/2023 Wed
230002353.1 8/24/2023 Thu
230002356.1 8/24/2023 Thu
230002358.1 8/24/2023 Thu
230002359.1 8/24/2023 Thu
230002360.1 8/24/2023 Thu
230002363.1 8/25/2023 Fri
230002364.1 8/25/2023 Fri
230002365.1 8/25/2023 Fri
230002368.1 8/25/2023 Fri
230002369.1 8/25/2023 Fri
230002370.1 8/25/2023 Fri
230002371.1 8/25/2023 Fri
230002372.1 8/25/2023 Fri
230002373.1 8/25/2023 Fri
230002374.1 8/26/2023 Sat
230002376.1 8/26/2023 Sat
230002377.1 8/26/2023 Sat
230002380.1 8/26/2023 Sat
230002387.1 8/27/2023 Sun
230002391.1 8/27/2023 Sun
230002392.1 8/27/2023 Sun
230002395.1 8/27/2023 Sun
230002398.1 8/28/2023 Mon
230002399.1 8/28/2023 Mon
230002401.1 8/28/2023 Mon
230002408.1 8/28/2023 Mon
230002409.1 8/28/2023 Mon
230002411.1 8/28/2023 Mon
230002412.1 8/28/2023 Mon
230002417.1 8/29/2023 Tue
230002418.1 8/29/2023 Tue
230002419.1 8/29/2023 Tue
230002420.1 8/29/2023 Tue
230002421.1 8/29/2023 Tue
230002422.1 8/30/2023 Wed
230002430.1 8/30/2023 Wed
230002431.1 8/30/2023 Wed
230002432.1 8/30/2023 Wed
230002434.1 8/31/2023 Thu
230002436.1 8/31/2023 Thu
230002437.1 8/31/2023 Thu
230002438.1 8/31/2023 Thu
230002439.1 8/31/2023 Thu
230002440.1 8/31/2023 Thu
230002441.1 8/31/2023 Thu
230002442.1 8/31/2023 Thu
230002443.1 8/31/2023 Thu
230002445.1 8/31/2023 Thu



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
AUGUST 2023 – VEHICLE STOPS

TOTAL VEHICLE STOPS – 264

▪ WITH CASE NUMBERS – 170

▪ WITHOUT CASE NUMBERS - 94

170

94

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

CASES NO CASES

VEHICLE STOPS 

CASES, 170, 
64%

NO CASES, 
94, 36%



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
AUGUST 2023

CRIME TYPE
Dec

em
ber

Ja
nua

ry

Feb
ruary

Marc
h

Apri
l

May Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Aug
ust

Sep
tem

be
r

Octo
ber

Nov
em

ber

Dec
em

ber

20
23

 To
tal

s

JU
L-A

UG%

Homicide 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 NON-CAL
Rape 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 2 2 7 0%
Other Sex Offense 5 1 3 2 0 2 0 0 0 8 NON-CAL
Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 3 -100%
Aggravated Assault 3 2 2 4 2 3 7 4 4 28 0%
Aggravated Assault (DV) 4 2 3 1 1 4 3 5 5 24 0%
Simple Assault 5 1 6 5 1 1 5 4 12 35 200%
Simple Assault (DV) 0 0 0 1 2 1 2 0 0 6 NON-CAL
Residential Burglary 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 2 1 7 -50%
Commercial Burglary 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 NON-CAL
Auto Theft 7 6 6 2 8 6 2 7 5 42 -29%
Grand Theft 0 0 0 3 1 1 1 0 0 6 NON-CAL
Petty Theft 2 2 1 4 8 20 4 1 2 42 100%
Vehicle Burglary 1 1 1 1 2 0 3 2 0 10 -100%
ID Theft/Fraud 1 2 0 1 1 2 5 4 1 16 -75%
Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 NON-CAL
Vandalism 10 11 9 9 8 7 11 8 14 77 75%
Hate Crimes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Possession of Firearm 0 2 0 1 2 0 2 0 1 8 NON-CAL
Possession of Knife 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 3 6 NON-CAL
DUI Arrests 4 5 2 4 5 4 9 3 2 34 -33%
Public Intoxication 0 3 3 1 6 15 11 4 17 60 325%
Narcotics Violation 4 1 3 14 9 17 12 12 16 84 33%
Parole/Restraining Order Violation 2 1 1 2 0 3 0 3 3 13 0%
Warrant Arrest 8 8 5 14 14 20 11 13 16 101 23%
Mental Health Reports 1 0 2 2 0 1 1 1 0 7 -100%
Runaway / Missing 1 4 3 1 1 3 1 1 7 21 600%
Trespass 1 1 2 1 0 1 5 1 1 12 0%
TOTALS 59 55 54 74 73 114 100 78 112 0 0 0 0 660 44%



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
AUGUST – VANDALISM

VANDALISM:  14 TOTAL 

➢ DAMAGES TO VEHICLES
➢ DAMAGES TO RESIDENCES

*Please note  2 of the vandalisms are not on the map 
and are part of other crimes.


	9-26-23 City Council Meeting Agenda
	9-12-23 City Council Meeting Minutes
	MINUTES OF MENDOTA
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Meeting called to order by Mayor Martinez at 6:00 PM.

	Roll Call

	Warrant List
	Reso 23-68 Staff Report
	Reso 23-68 Timely Use of Funds_2023
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	Emerita Martinez - Approval Letter_Redacted
	Animal Control_Redacted
	Sheet1

	Code Enforcement
	Sheet1

	Police Department
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11


	AGENDA: 


